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| do not agree that Sunnica should be permitted to delay either the Preliminary Meeting or
deviate from the current timetable. We have been dealing with the unhealthy stress caused by
the arrogance of the Sunnica team and their inability to consult with the public and provide
detailed information since June 2019. It will be impossible for me to review the amended
documents within the proposed amended timetable, thus causing me (and many others) even
greater anxiety.

Sunnica should withdraw their DCO, prepare properly and have a viable, detailed and complete
scheme. They should ONLY re-apply after they have consulted fully with ALL of the public
affected by the scheme and especially in relation to these latest amendments. | note that
Sunnica have stated that they propose to only consult with the Examining Authority, but not the
publici.e. the local residents who will be impacted by these changes. We deserve the right to be
consulted in person by Sunnica and have the ability to question them in person too.

The relocation of their Grid Connection is a major change from their previous three grid options, none
of which now seem to be viable (how many more options do they want?) and therefore needs
significant consideration by all affected parties. Surely the DCO should only be submitted with a viable
Grid Connection as this is fundamental to the scheme.

The ecological and wildlife surveys/reports submitted by Sunnica assessing the impacts on the
environment etc. will now be invalid. If the scheme boundaries, a new substation, wider cable
routes etc. are to be proposed then the all-season studies must be completed fully and
professionally, not crammed into a few weeks (or just simply amended on paper).

If it is deemed, by the Examining Authority, that the timetable should be amended, then a much
longer delay should be invoked to allow for detailed examination and response to all the revised
documents.

Regards,

Denis Field





